FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 7, 2000

TO: The Commission -
General Counsel
Staff Director
Public nformation
Press Office
Public Records
Data Systems Development
Reports Analysis Division
Audit Division

FROM: Rosemary C. Smiﬂi/@

Assistant General Counsel

SUBJECT Comments on Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Election Cycle Reporting

Atached please find two timely comments submitted in response to the above Notice of
Proposed Rulemaking published on May 3, 2000 (65 FR 25672). The comment period ended on
June 2, 2000.

Attachments
cc:  Associate General Counsel for Policy

Congressional Affairs Cificer
Executive Asgistants




"Earnuy,l Eliza" <ecamep@nstionajoumal com> on 050122000 01.56: 31 PM

Suﬁm: Commont on Proposed Rulemaking

Dear FEC: -

[ am writing to register my oppomiticm to the muposal that the FEC
Stop requiring yesr-end reports. Aa s raporter tracking pdilitical money, I
find the yesr—sbd category indispeasable in onraveling bamie informationm on
who's giving what to capdidates asd parties. As ¥OU Al awans, IanY
political coemittess file monthly reporia. It ie very labor inteasive to
look through thesas reports mogth by manth to come up with aggregate fignres.

Let's take wome spacific exasples. Amsune that & reporter wasts to
find out how much Johw Dow, the CEC of Fentawtic Cers Inc., gave to the DOCC
in 1999. IJohn Dos bappens to have mode & comtributicn in Deseuber. A glance
at the ywar-end report shows that Dos gave X ancunt in December, and Y
amount in the “Year to Date” category. Thus we know &t a glance what John
Dog gave in all of 1999, without haviog te seroll throwgh 12 ponths’ worth
of microfiln or computer records.

Or perhaps & Isporter wants to ses how much the party committes
Yaiesd and spent averall ia 1999. A glance at the ysoar—ebd report answers
the question. Without it. the Twporter would have to apand hours soing
tkrough reports for svery single mooth of the vear. This becomes sven wmorw
burdensoms when one notes thet many paliticm) poxrty committess, such as the
DCCC, bave multiple accounts. In mhert, slimtnating the year—end wport
places ap undue burden on voters. jouroalists apd others who bave an
inteTest in tracking political money. I would mdvies apaingt eliminating
this reJairsment. . '

Sincerely yours.
Eliza Newlin Coroey

Staff Correspondent
-Haticoal Joeurnal




Chesyl Fowde <clowin®ec. gov> on 06/07/2000 02:09:18 PM

T " B o o o o

"Carney, Elize" <ecarney@unationaljoursal.coms an 06072000 01l:40:39 PM

To: Cheryl Fowle-FEC-USEFEC
e

Subject: RE: comoente to ecyclereport@fec.gov

In responss to your gquery for additicnal informatian:
Pleage note that my full nems. address and talephone punmbsr are as follows:

Eliza Hewlin Carney
Staff Carrespondent
Hational Journal
1501 M S5t.. B.W.
Wash .., D.C. 20005
Tel. (202) 739-B437

If you need additional information pledss let me kmow. Many thanks.
-« Elize Newlin Carnmy

---—-Original Message--——-~

From: Cheryl Fowle [mailto:cfowlefiuc . gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2000 10:43 AM

Ta: EcarneyPnaticnaljournal.com

Subject: comments to scyTl ereportdfec . gov

Thark you for your messsge regarding the Motice of Pruposed Rulemaking
regarding
electica cycle reparting by authorized ccmmittess.

h‘l;-n it iovites commekts on propossd rules, the Comtinsion xokes svery
affoxrt to

give all of the comments it recelves wqual consideration. As part of thias
-Em. the Commission requires all commenters o identify themaslves and
al low :

their identitise to be made Fart of the public record.

512“ cooments received by ragylar mail nearly alweyw contajin the full namm
an




postal service address of the commenter, the Coomission har sstablished a
palicy :
of requiring slectronic mail commenters to include their full namw and
pomtal

mervice bdddreas ip their compnts.

While the Crmismicn welcomes your input, wa aote that your messtge gid not
contain all of the reguired information. Conesquantly, if yon wish to have
your

coments conGiderwd, it will be becessary for you to send us a ReAkAEw
containing this additions]l infarmation.

Once again, the Commiseion thanke you for yeur iatsrest. and spooureges you
o .

submit thiz additional ioforsation as soon ax mihli. If yau have aoy
questicoe, please fesl frwe to contact us at scyclerspartifec. gov




Rosemary Smith
999 E Strest, NW
- Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mrs., Smith,

mmmmmmmﬁmmmmmwm_mm—m
WWMMMmmmWM for 8 number of years, ‘
beginning with the recommendation in our report, “Re-Estiblishing Tiistitatical Integsity at the

FEC,” which we issued in March of 1998, Our investigation ahd subsequent report highlighted the
problems of reviewing or searching FEC records, sspeciatly for U:S. Senate candidates, o list those
PAC and individual contributions which have been reprted fora specific election. The current FEC
listings require the public (mammm)ﬁm_innmmmmmm
detemineifmhﬁﬁMmPAme-mlhhﬁrm'mm-mﬂgithm
impassible to determine violations of contribution limits. ' .

mmm'mmmmmmm;mw&
implementation of these proposed rules, ' ' '

Sincerely, E . o o _ :
Danielle Brian I o
Executive Director
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